
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
29 May 2019

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held in the LORN HOUSE, OBAN on 
WEDNESDAY, 5 JUNE 2019 at 2:00 PM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3. MINUTES 
Oban Common Good Fund – 26th March 2019  (Pages 3 - 8)

4. CONTINUED APPLICATIONS 

E1 (a) Oban Lorn Tourism Alliance (Pages 9 - 56)

E1 5. ACTUAL INCOME EXPENDITURE REPORT 
Report by Simmers & Co  (Pages 57 - 58)

E1 6. DRAFT ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 
Report by Simmers & Co  (Pages 59 - 80)

E1 7. UPDATE ON OUTSTANDING GRANT APPLICATIONS 
Verbal update by Area Governance Officer

8. END OF PROJECT MONITORING 

E1 (a) Oban Gaelic Choir (Pages 81 - 82)

E1 (b) Roses Charitable Trust (Pages 83 - 84)

Public Document Pack



E1 9. NEW APPLICATION SUMMARY (Pages 85 - 86)

E1 (a) Argyll and Bute Family Mediation (Pages 87 - 136)

E1 (b) Argyllshire Gathering (Pages 137 - 144)

E1 (c) Camanachd Association (Pages 145 - 156)

E1 (d) Glencruitten Cathedral of Trees (Pages 157 - 178)

E1 (e) Oban Bowling Club (Pages 179 - 190)

E1 (f) Oban FM (Pages 191 - 266)

E1

E1

(g) Oban Gaelic Choir (Pages 267 - 286)

(h) Oban Winter Festival (to follow)

E1 (i) Oban Vikings (Pages 287 - 314)

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

E1 Paragraph 6  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any   
particular person (other than the authority).

OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND

Councillor Kieron Green Councillor Jim Lynch
Councillor Sir Jamie McGrigor Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair)

Contact: Andrea Moir, Senior Area Committee Assistant - 01369 708662



MINUTES of MEETING of OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND held in 
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS, OBAN on TUESDAY, 26 MARCH 2019 

Present:                       Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair)
    Councillor Kieron Green                  Councillor Jim Lynch
    Councillor Sir Jamie McGrigor (item 10.(a) onwards)

Attending: Melissa Stewart, Area Governance Officer
Marri Malloy, Chair of Oban Community Council

1. APOLOGIES 

An apology for absence was received from Dugald Cameron.

The Chair ruled and the Trustees agreed to take an application by the Oban and 
Lorn Tourism Alliance (OLTA) as an urgent item as the request related to purchase 
of equipment that OLTA wished to procure before the cruise ship season starts 
which is in advance of the next scheduled meeting.  This item was taken as item 
10(f) of the agenda.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Councillor Elaine Robertson declared a non-financial interest at item 7(b) of this 
minute (End of Project Monitoring – Homestart Lorn) as her daughter is employed by 
another regional branch of Homestart.  As the interest was so insignificant she 
remained in the room during discussion but did not participate in the decision.

Councillor Elaine Robertson declared a non-financial interest at item 10f of this 
minute (Application by Oban and Lorn Tourism Alliance) due to her ongoing 
involvement with the group.  She left the room during the discussion and took no part 
in the decision making.

3. MINUTES 

The minutes of the Oban Common Good Fund held on 22nd November 2018 were 
approved as a correct record.

4. CORRESPONDENCE 

The Trustees noted thank you letters from Oban Phoenix Cinema and the PBC 
Foundation.

The Council resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the press and public for the following  items of 
business on the grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 6 respectively of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the 
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



E1 5. ACTUAL INCOME EXPENDITURE REPORT 

A financial statement detailing the current position of investment transaction for the 
period 1st April 2018 to 28th February 2019 was considered.

Decision

The Trustees noted the information provided and requested that the Area 
Governance Officer request a simplified version of the report going forward.

(Ref:  Financial Statement by David McGregor, Simmers & Co dated 26th March 
2019, submitted).

E1 6. OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS 

The Trustees considered a report which supplements the financial monitoring report 
received from Simmers & Co by providing an updated position on the grant 
payments agreed during the current financial year which have yet to be paid out.

The Area Governance Officer providing the Trustees with some additional verbal 
updates regarding the applications for L Smith, E Grant (Taynuilt Drumming) and 
Oban and District Guides.

Decision

The Trustees:

1. Noted the latest update regarding the grant payments awarded which remain 
unpaid as of the date of the report;

2. Declined the request from Glencruitten Cathedral of Trees to release their 
grant payment subject to the details contained at paragraph 4.1 of the 
submitted report;

3. Agreed that upon production of the constitution and accounts for L Smith 
authorisation be delegated to the Area Governance Officer, in consultation 
with the Chair, to release payment to the Oban branch of the Scottish Knights 
League; 

4. Noted the update from E Grant (Taynuilt Drumming) regarding progress in 
organising sessions in Oban and agreed that any suitable venue in the town 
centre would be sufficient to release the grant; and

5. Agreed to a partial release of funds for the Oban and District Guides to the 
value of £2605.97 (leaving a balance of £3394.03 to be drawn down)

(Ref: Report by Area Governance Officer dated 26 March 2019, submitted)

7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING (CONTINUED ITEMS) 

(a) Port of Oban Cruise Ship 
The Trustees considered an amended end of project monitoring form from 
Port of Oban Cruise Ship which was noted.

Page 4



(b) Homestart Lorn 
The Trustees considered an end of project monitoring form from 
Homestart Lorn and agreed that the unspent sum of £57.80 could be 
retained and used for the purposes of the Anniversary lunch.

8. END OF PROJECT MONITORING 

(a) Camanachd Association 
The Trustees considered an end of project monitoring form from the 
Camanachd Association which was noted.

(b) Friends of Oban Community Play Park 
The Trustees considered an end of project monitoring form from Friends 
of Oban Community Play Park which was noted.

(c) Highlands and Islands Music and Dance Festival 
The Trustees considered an end of project monitoring form from 
Highlands and Islands Music and Dance Festival which was noted.

(d) Highland Cattle Society 
The Trustees considered an end of project monitoring form from Highland 
Cattle Society which was noted.

(e) Oban Charitable Trust 
The Trustees considered an end of project monitoring form from Oban 
Charitable Trust which was noted.

(f) Oban Community Council 
The Trustees considered an end of project monitoring form from Oban 
Community Council which was noted.

E1 9. UPDATE FROM BID4OBAN 

An update was tabled at the meeting apologising that the Chief Executive could not 
attend due to a conflicting commitment and providing information about the “Shine a 
Light on Oban”.  The update also providing an anticipated start date in the middle of 
April and a request regarding the timing of the release of the grant payment.

Decision

The Trustees noted the update and declined the request to release funding in 
advance of the start date, which is inconsistent with their distribution criteria.

(Ref:  Update by Bid4Oban Ltd dated 25th March 2019, tabled)

Page 5



E1 10. NEW APPLICATION SUMMARY 

The Trustees noted the application summary for the new applications and also noted 
an additional application from Oban and Lorn Tourism Alliance that was being 
considered as an urgent item.

(a) The GRAB Trust 
The Trustees considered the application from the GRAB Trust.

Decision

The Trustees unanimously agreed:

1. To award £5302.00 to the GRAB Trust in respect of the purchase 
of a 20ft x 10ft timber shed, site clearance, groundwork & 
installation and production of plastic reduction leaflets;

2. That the release of the grant would be subject to the distribution 
criteria and confirmation being obtained by the GRAB Trust, from 
Argyll and Bute Planning Authority, that planning permission is not 
required for the installation of the shed; and 

3. To delegate authority to the Area Governance Officer, in 
consultation with the Chair, to release the grant upon receipt of the 
confirmation referred to at decision 2.

(b) Highlands & Islands Music and Dance Festival 
The Trustees considered the application from the Highlands and Islands 
Music and Dance Festival.

Decision

The Trustees agreed:

1. To award up to £1000 to the Highlands and Islands Music and 
Dance Festival subject to satisfactory information being provided 
by the applicant that the festival continues to grow and develop; 
and

2. To delegate authority to the Area Governance Officer, in 
consultation with the Chair, to release the grant payment referred 
to at decision one.

(c) The Kilchrenan, Inverinan & Dalavich Coastal Rowing Club 
The Trustees considered the application from the Kilchrenan, Inverinan & 
Dalavich Coastal Rowing Club.

Decision

The Trustees noted that the initial amount requested had been reduced 
and refused the application on the basis that it was not consistent with the 
terms of the fund criteria.

Page 6



(d) Oban Live 
The Trustees considered the application from Oban Live.

Decision

The Trustees declined to make an award as the organisation is now a 
Private Limited Company which no longer fulfils the criteria of the fund 
and asked that the Area Governance Officer provide some information for 
the group as to the types of organisation which are eligible to apply for 
funding.

(e) Police Scotland Youth Volunteers 
The Trustees considered the application from Police Scotland Youth 
Volunteers.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to award £389.87 to Police Scotland Youth 
Volunteers for purchasing boots for their new recruits.

Having declared a non-financial interest Councillor Robertson left the room for the 
duration of the item and Councillor McGrigor took the Chair.

(f) Oban & Lorn Tourism Alliance Ltd 
The Trustees considered the application from Oban & Lorn Tourism 
Alliance Ltd.

Decision

The Trustees continued the application to their next meeting as they did 
not feel that they had sufficient information on which to base their decision 
and invited a member of the group to attend the meeting to provide them 
with additional information in support of the application.

Councillor Robertson resumed the Chair

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The next ordinary meeting of the Oban Common Good Fund will be held on the 23rd 
May 2019.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 4a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57 Agenda Item 5
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59 Agenda Item 6
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81 Agenda Item 8a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83 Agenda Item 8b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85 Agenda Item 9
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87 Agenda Item 9a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137 Agenda Item 9b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145 Agenda Item 9c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157 Agenda Item 9d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 175
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 179 Agenda Item 9e
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 187
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 191 Agenda Item 9f
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 201
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 225
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 227
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 229
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 233
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 237
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 241
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 249
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 253
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 261
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 267 Agenda Item 9g
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 275
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 277
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 285
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 287 Agenda Item 9i
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 297
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 305
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 307
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4a Oban Lorn Tourism Alliance
	OLTA2-Limited company accounts 18.1d-LTD-JA-20181108
	Oban  Lorn Tourism Alliance 22-03-19 final quote
	Oban and Lorn Tourism Alliance articles of memorandum
	olta P&L

	5 Actual Income Expenditure Report
	6 Draft Annual Accounts
	8a Oban Gaelic Choir
	8b Roses Charitable Trust
	9 New Application Summary
	9a Argyll and Bute Family Mediation
	Family Mediaiton Argyll & Bute
	Company account 2017-2018

	9b Argyllshire Gathering
	9c Camanachd Association
	9d Glencruitten Cathedral of Trees
	Signed annual accs 2019
	2019022 location and site plan adj
	2019022  500 site plan adj

	9e Oban Bowling Club
	Oban Bowling Club Constitution

	9f Oban FM
	ARTICLES OF OBAN FM
	Dawson's Music Quote
	Electro Supplies Ltd Cover letter
	Electro Supplies quote (products)
	Electro Supplies quote
	Oban FM Community Radio Ltd - Fillited Financial Statements Year Ended 30 June 2018
	Oban FM Community Radio Ltd - Financial Statements Year Ended 30 June 2018
	Oban FM Community Radio Ltd - Signed Fillited Financial Statements Year Ended 30 June 2018
	Oban FM Community Radio Ltd - Signed Financial Statements Year Ended 30 June 2018
	Oban FM Community Radio Ltd - Tax Computation - Year Ended 30 June 2018

	9g Oban Gaelic Choir
	Constitution 07.12.15doc
	Accounts
	Oban Gaelic Choir Review 2018

	9i Oban Vikings
	Oban Vikings Constitution
	2019_April_Statement
	Quotes


